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Prather, Stacy

From: Ursula Atkinson <UA®@krcpas.us>

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 12:32 PM

To: CorpAddressChange ’

Subject: RE: Officer name change due to marriage

Attachments: Copy of Israel passportjpg; W7 Form Irene Stein Subelman 6-29-15.pdf

She actually is not married anymore but her passport name is in frene Stein and we must use her passport name in order
to get her an ITIN form the IRS as she is foreign. Therefore we must have her name the same as the passport when we
report her income and expenses under her single member LLC (Ayelen LLC). { have attached a copy of the passport. if we
need to file Articles of Amendment instead please let me know.

Sincerely,

Ursula Aikinson

KOUTOULAS _

N & RELIS LiC
Certitied Pubidiv Awcountams & Consultants

1776 N Pine Island Road #316

Plantation, FL 33322 - -

Phone: 954-332-1345

Fax: 954-332-1348

ua@kicpas.us -

www.Krcpas. us o : - -

www. americantaxhelp.com

From: CorpAddressChange [mailtc:corpaddresschange@dos.myflorida.com]

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 11:51 AM

To: Ursuia Atkinson
Subject: RE: Officer name change due to marriage

in order for our office to process your request, we need some sort of documentation regarding the name change, please
email to our office and we will gladly make the update. -

Thank You, ,

Corporate Address Change

From: Ursula Atkinson [mailto:UA®@krcpas.us] o CL
Sent: Manday, June 29, 2015 10:56 AM

Ta: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Officer name change due to marriage

Good morning,

This email is to notify you that Irene Subelman Abeliuk's name has changed due to marriage. She is the managing
member of Ayelen, LLC {Florida Document #L14000040347). Please see helow.



&

Hef married name is: —

{rene Stein - Managing Member
Derech Maoshe Dayan 96 Apt 30
Tel Aviv, ISRAEL 67320

If an additional filing is required please let us know.
Sincerely,

Ursula Atkinson

KOUTOULAS
N & RELIS Lic

Certgdiod Public dotointant & Convolianis
1775 N Pine [sland Road #316
Plantation, FL 33322 - . —
Phone: 954-332-1345
Fax: 954-332-1346
ua@krepas.us L o . - P
www krcpas us , . = -
wiww.americantaxhelp.com _

This communication and any accompanying documents are confidential and privileged. They are intended for
the sole use of addressee, If you receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon this communication is strictly prohibited.
Moreover, any such disclosure shall not compromise or waive the accountant-client or other privileges as to
this communication or otherwise. If you have received this communication in error, piease contact me at the
above email address.

Any accounting, business ar tax advice contained in this communication, including attachments and
enclosures, in net intended as a thorough, in-depth analysis of specific issues, nor a substitute for a formal
opinion, nor is it sufficient to avoid tax-related penaities.

The Department of State is commitied to excetlence.

Please take our Cugforner Qafisfagtion Quovey. | . o - -
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